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Liaison request to ISO/IEC JTC1/SC25 WG3

Agreed to at IEEE 802.3 interim meeting, Indianapolis, IN, USA, 12" September 2019

Dear Mr Oehler,

The IEEE 802.3 10SPE Multidrop Enhancements (SPMD) Study Group has learned of a
new standard document in development in the ISO/IEC JTC1/SC25 WG3. The ISO/IEC DTS
29125 Amendment 1 is of interest to the study group and we would appreciate if the latest

draft could be made available to our working group for review and study.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
David Law

Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group

1 This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group, and does not
necessarily represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802.
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